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2009 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill
Received: 12/02/2009 Received By: rryan
Wanted: As time permits Companion to LRB:
For: Chris Danou (608) 266-7015 By/Representing: Dan Bahr
May Contact: Drafter: rryan
Subject: Gambling - miscellaneous

Addl. Drafters:
Extra Copies:
Submit via email: YES
Requester's email: Rep.Danou @legis.wisconsin.gov

Carbon copy (CC:) to:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Counting raffles

Instructions:

Same as SB 622

Drafting History:
Vers. Drafted Reviewed Typed Proofed Submitted Jacketed Required
? rryan jdyer
04/12/2010 04/13/2010
1 jfrantze cduerst Iparisi
04/13/2010 04/13/2010 04/13/2010

FE Sent For: \JoONE
<END>
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Ryan, Robin

From: Bahr, Dan

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3.03 PM
To: Ryan, Robin

Cc: Strand, Brandon

Subject: RE: Companion to SB 622

Yes,
We are requesting the Assembly companion for SB 622. Thanks for your efforts.

-Dan

From: Ryan, Robin

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:01 PM
To: Strand, Brandon

Cc: Bahr, Dan

Subject: RE: Companion to SB 622

Dan, and Brandon,
Am | correct in assuming that Rep. Danou should be the requester for the companion?

Thanks,
Robin

From: Strand, Brandon

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:58 PM
To: Ryan, Robin

Cc: Bahr, Dan

Subject: Companion to SB 622

Robin:

Dan from Representative Danou’s office contacted us about having an Assembly companion version drafted for SB 622,
relating to class B raffie licenses. Could you please put that together for us? Let me know if you have any further
questions, or you can contact Dan directly as well. Thanks in advance!

Brandon Strand
608-266-2509 / Office of State Senator Jim Holperin

http://www .legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/sen12/news/

04/12/2010
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ACT to createn63.935 (10) of the statutes; relating to: the number of raffles

permitted in a year.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a local religious, charitable, service, fraternal, veterans, or
other not—for—profit organization may conduct a raffle if it obtains a raffle license
from the Department of Administration. An organization may not conduct more
than 200 raffles per year.

Under a Class A raffle, tickets may be sold before the day of the drawing. Under
a Class B raffle, tickets may be sold only on the day of the drawing. This bill provides
that a Class B raffle in which the raffle organizer holds separate drawings to award
specified prizes or groups of prizes on the same date and at the same location and in
which the ticket purchaser may select which drawing to enter is one raffle for
purposes of the annual limit on the number of raffles that an organization may
conduct.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 563.935 (10)°o(f the statutes is created to read:
563.935 (10) A raffle under a Class B license to which all of the following apply

is one raffle for purposes of s. 563.91:
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"SENATE BILL 622 SECTION 1
(a) More than one drawing is held and more than one prize is awarded on the
same date and at the same location.
(b) Drawings for each prize or group of prizes are made from a container specific
to each prize or group of prizes.
(¢) The raffle ticket purchaser places his or her ticket in the container of his or

her choice.

(END)
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Ryan, Robin

From: Bahr, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 12:08 PM
To: Ryan, Robin

Subject: RE: Companion to SB 622

Rotin | PLG - ¢ 73'//

I need to have a jacket made for this bill.

Thanks, _C of (S\SQ e \DK 6

Dan

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
relating to class B raffle licenses. Could you please put that together for us? Let me know if you have any further
guestions, or you can contact Dan directly as well. Thanks in advance!

Brandon Strand
608-266-2509 / Office of State Senator Jim Holperin

http://www .legis.wisconsin.gov/senate/senl2/news/

04/13/2010



